
DEC 15 1977 

James H. Lesar, Esquire c/o Mr. Harold! Weisherg 
| 

Frederick, Maryland 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

21701 

Pursuant to the Gecision of the Deputy Attorney General regarding your administrative appeal from the Civil Rights Division's Partial denial of your February 7, 1977 Freedom of) Information Act request, the previously withheld March 31 end April 9, 1976 memoranda are disclosed herewith, subject to certain excisions. / As you wer advised by the Deputy Attorney General's letter of October 31, 1977, the Civil Rights Division has declassified most) of the information in these documents, The remaining Classified information has been found by the Federal Bureau of investigation and the Department Classification “Review Committee t 
Sectiong 5{B) (2) and 
the subject Portions 
withheld pursuant £ 
in your copies of |th 

The declassli 
1976 memoranda are x 
names and other iden 
would constitute ali¢ 
personal privacy of 
parties. This 4aformation is not known to be within the public domain ana is 
os 0.8.€, §552 (kb) (7) ¢ 
in your copies of th 

Please find |e 
agency memoranda wilt 

ey 

warrant continued Classification under (3) of Frecutive Order 11652. Therefore, of these documents Will continue to be 5 U.S.C. §552(b) (1) and are so indicated | @ documents. 
~ 

ied portions of the March 31 and April 9, @leased subject only to excisions of tifying data the disclosure of which learly unwarranted invasion of the Dr. King's family and/or certain thira 

exempt from disclosure pursuant to i C). &ll excisions are Clearly indicated @ documents. 

nclosed copies of the following intra~ h excisions as described supra:   
> 

[EXHIBIT 4] | 

| 

ATTACHMENT 2   ~ 22 nr 

wiv RTS Fer    



1. 

Attorney General, 

Ze 

Section, 

3. 

intra~-agency memorandum dated J. Stanley Pottinger, Rights Division, from 
(Sl pages) 

Intra-agency Memorandum for the Attorney General 
Gated April 3, 1976, from 3. 

Civil Rights Division, 

Stanley Pottinger, Assistant 
(10 pages) 

March 31, 1976, to Assistant Attorney General, Civil Robert A. Murphy, Chief, Criminal 

intra-agency memorandum dated March 31, 1976, to J. Stanley Pottinger, Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division, from Robert A, Murphy, Chief, Criminal Section. (6 pages) 

Pursuant to 
of $0.10 per page, 

“y 
28 C.F.LR. 
or $6.70 £ 

€16.9(b) (1), a copying fee or sixty-seven pages, may be charged for duplication of the documents responsive to this 
request. Since th} 
that the fee should 

AS you know, 
Deputy Attornoy Geng 
this administrative 
States District cou 
reside or have your 
District of Columbi 

S$ copying fee is minimal, I have cetermined he waived in this case, 

Re 

Sincerely, 

James P. Turner 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General Civil Rights Division 

  
  

  
 


